D
ol

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 19 MARCH 2014

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL,
TOWN HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER

Members of the Hearing Panel

Councillors Naylor, Riyait and Thomas

Members of the Hearing Panel are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

(ﬁ\i : L\ %k LA \ \\ N

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support,
Leicester City Council
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@leicester.qov.uk




INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS

You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made. You can also
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council. Tweeting in formal
Council meetings is fine as long as it does not disrupt the meeting. There are
procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny
Committees, Community Meetings and Council. Please contact Democratic
Support, as detailed below for further guidance on this.

You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes
are available on the Council’'s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by
contacting us as detailed below.

Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre, 91 Granby Street,
Town Hall Reception and on the Website.

There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss
issues in private session. The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are
set down in law.

WHEELCHAIR ACCESS

Meetings are held at the Town Hall. The Meeting rooms are all accessible to
wheelchair users. Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception).

BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION

If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio
tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will
depend upon equipment/facility availability).

INDUCTION LOOPS

There are induction loop facilities in meeting rooms. Please speak to the Democratic
Services Officer at the meeting if you wish to use this facility or contact them as
detailed below.

General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the
business to be discussed, please contact Angie Smith, Democratic Support on
0116 454 6354 or email Angie.Smith@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the Town
Hall.

Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4150



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair has agreed to take an item of urgent business to allow the
application to be considered within the statutory time period for Temporary
Event Notices.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: THE
SPORTSMAN, PARK RISE, WESTERN PARK, LEICESTER, LE3 6SG.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY Appendix AOUB1
EVENT NOTICE: THE SPORTSMAN, PARK RISE,
WESTERN PARK, LEICESTER, LE3 6SG

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 454 6354.







Appendix AOUB1

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c J New Parks

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 19" March 2014

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
The Sportsman, 43 Park Rise, Western Park, Leicester LE3 6SG

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by the Noise Team in response to a temporary
event notice given by Mr Richard Gillespie for The Sportsman, 43 Park Rise, Western Park,
Leicester, LE3 6SG. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the
guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing
Policy.



4, Location Plan

Park Rise

Crown Copyright Leiu:este.'.rﬂ'. CL
5. Temporary event notice

5.1. A temporary event notice was given on 11" March 2014 by Mr Richard Gillespie for an
event at The Sportsman, 43 Park Rise, Western Park, Leicester, LE3 6SG. The temporary
event notice is for an event on 28" 29" and the 30™ March 2014 and is attached at

Appendix A.
5.2.  The temporary event notice is for the following licensable activities:
Licensable activities Proposed hours
The sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption | Friday to Saturday 1200
on and off the premises) until 0600
Provision of regulated entertainment Sunday 1200 until 2300
Provision of late night refreshment




6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 12" March 2014 from the Noise Team on the grounds
of the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix
B.

Existing premises licence

The premises identified in the temporary event notice is fully covered by an existing premises
licence. One or more of the conditions on this premises licence may be applied to the
temporary event notice if Members consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and insofar as the conditions are not inconsistent with the carrying on of licensable
activities under the notice. A copy of the existing premises licence, including the conditions are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance
Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

7.2-76 TEN — General

7.24 -7.30 Role of the Licensing Authority

7.31-7.35 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.37 —7.38 Applying conditions to a TEN

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No




Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

11. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
a. None
12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Report Author
Chris Spencer
Licensing Officer
01164543051
Chris.spencer@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice
B Objection notice
C Existing premises licence




I ———T

Details for application - Leicester - Licensing - GOV.UK Page 1 of 1

* Appendix A

application ref: _ leioester-82263

-"} Taci consent applies
Licénce: gl 9 ‘/:} *
Applicant name. ( iy ‘ f ' ; Procesd by 240312014
—
Apphicant email: e Status: Mot oolecied
Subenitted on:
Tedal foe: Recent History
Payment stabus
Natifcation 2
Capita ref: linensing@isicaster.gov uk:
Amount pald: E21.00 Sanl on 1040302014 18:06
Foir oUEtAMNTIMG: £0.00 MWotification 1o
i iwrﬂm.muur@pnmm:pub.m.ur
Application Sent an 10032014 19:08
Payment Succesaful
Nicholas Richard Gillespie application form at 10N 4 1905

Supporting docunents @)

Authority Reference
Rofarenca:
If you'ra ancounienng a prablem and require aesistance, please contact us ad.'.ILEnE|r!Q;§L|]ﬂDrrt‘0§a@ﬂlg|1ﬂl.gh'[lﬂ-l}?fm.gw_gb

GO UK Licensing Terms gnd Conditions
0305 2012

https://licen sify-admin.production.alphagov.co.uk/leicester/application/53 leOb6ded4b02b8... 11/03/2014




?—__

i For help contact

0 Leicester RS <. e

'CQ’D Application fora Temporary Event Notice |J£T:Ir‘l‘=£-l_.a_-.g;:l ﬁ:iﬁé 34 .

LE1R1-H
o Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +
Leifester
Coy Canrrrid
* peguired jnfarmation

Section 1 of 8

You can save the form atany time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you fesume.

— This is the unique reference for this
System reference FEC_”"_EM_'V b E— | application generated by the system.
— you can put what you want here 10 help you
W —— @Ei—— _._,J track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
i bahalf of the applicant? put "no” if you are applying on your own
et i e behalf or on behalf of a business you own of
€ Yes @ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name @:hn'las F_i'lchard j
* Family name l@lespie I
* E-mail e

Main telephone number clude country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would preter not {o be con

Are you

¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole tracer is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be emplayed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

@ Applying as an individual

# Queen’s Printer and Conl alleraf HRGS0 2008




f

—

Continued from previous page...
i b
Your Address Address official correspondence should be
, sentto.

* Building number or name The Sportsmarn = Bar

* Street |43 Park Rise i

District @stﬂnﬁ i . 5

: =

* City or town Le Eti

County or administrative area lLeicestershire =L i 3

* Postcode EE&S_G = . SN

* Country iUn]ted Kingdom |
section 20f8

APPLICATION DETAILS {See also guidance o

wn_'-glet_ingt_hmr&gﬂ!eral notes and note 1)

C Yes

# your date of birth

Place of birth

Correspondence Address

Have you had any previous of maiden names?

* No

E’E"g

yvyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

[Rugby _

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address

glven in section one?

If "Yes* is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to entera completely
new set of details.

= Yes  No
Building number or name Ehe Sportsman j
Street 43 Park Rise |
District IWestern Park _1
City or town i&eicester [
County or administrative area ifeir.estershlre _[

Postcode |LE3 65G |
Country iumted Kingdom )

o Guean's Prnter ard Contraller of HMEED 2009




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
s Yes r Mo required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephane numbe

Section 3of 8

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if ithas no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). {See also guidance Qn completing the form, note 21

* Does the premises have an address?
& Yes T No
Address
|s the address the same as (of similar to) the address given in section onel If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes " Neo required. Select "No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

# Building number or name Ew.- Sportsmarn

|
* Street E Park Rise J
District @stern Park j
# City or town !Eeicester j
County or administrative area E&I:estershire I|
* Postcode [LE3 656G 'J
* Country [United Kingdom =

* Does a premises licence of club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premisesH

¢ MNeither (s Premises licence ¢ Club premises certificate
# Premises licence number @PRMBBM _]
Location Details

* provide further details about the location of the event

Eblic house with two bars and a garden

& Dueen's Printer and Controlier of HMS0 2009

I ——EEE




Continued from previous page...
If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 3}

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance an completing the form, note 4]

Describe the nature of the event below {see also guidance on completing the form, note 5]

Disco and karaoke with sale of alcohol to celebrate 1st year of trading with present landlord and landlady

Section 4 of 8
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note &):
| The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohal by or on behalf of a club to, or to the orderof, a

O member of the club

[¥] The provision of regulated entertainment

B2 The provision of late night refreshment

[ The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
[See also guidance on completing the form,
note 71,

Event Dates
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

[see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)
Event start date The maximum period for using premises for
28 03 2014
IKI / L—J / I——-I licensable activities under the authority of a
e vy temporary event notice is 168 hours o seven
days.

Event end date m / lE'l / 1_2CI1T‘
dd YY¥Y

mim

& Ousen's Printer and Controller of HMSC0 2009




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
{see also guidance on
completing the ferm, note g}

M

]umnﬁ 1206 12 til 11

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable
activities, including any staff,

| arganisers or performers

{see also guidance on

| completing the form, note 10}

Note that the maximum number of people
200 cannot exceed 499,

| If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on of off the premises, or both

| (see also guidance on completing the form, note 1 13
| ¢ Onthe premises only

| ( Off the premises only
| @ Both

Section 5 of B
PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS [See also guidance on completing the form, note 12}

Do you cu_rrentl',r hold a valid G Yes - MNo
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority [N_va:astle—undtr-Lyme Borough Council

—
i

Licence number lm9535
Date of issue [ 03 | f /
dd I Yy
Date of expiry 1{12 ¥ Eﬁfﬂ [/ l 2015 |
dd mim Yy
Any further relevant details \
Section6of B

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT MNOTICES (See also guidance on com pleting the form, note 13]

s Qeen's Printer and Contraller af S0 2009

e




Continued from previous page...

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same T Yes i No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event natice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or T Yes ® MNo
less before; or
b} Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 7 of 8
ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES {See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C Yes & No
event for which you are now

giving a tempaorary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

£ Yes # MNo

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
tempaorary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
termporary event notice? J

Yes (& No

& Queen's Frintar and Controller of HMS0 2003




Continved from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
pericd:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

£ Yes @ MNo

SectionBof 8

CONDITION

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Section 4 above
include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user,
{See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Dristrict

|
Street |
|
City or town |

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country E.lnited Kingdom |

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name L |

* Capacity [ = |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) [

0 Dween's Printer ard Controller of HM50 2008




Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto j"lT‘tDS:.-".-"WW'I.-‘-f.l:lQ"-f.uk.-"auD|'g.-'-f_l;!f.'.ﬁ'iiL'E'.‘"ICE-.-"1EI'r1DDraW"EUEr'|t—r‘IDtll::f',-"_l_f'i{E‘StEF.-"dL?I;}F"."-_'! to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting decumentation to hand.

& Queen's Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2000







I

Appendix B 0
03
Licensing Act 2003
Objection 10 Temporary gvent Notice (TEN)

| Detail of R slevant Authunty |

Tltle ﬂmdrew Sansome Poﬂutlon Gﬂntml Dﬁmer |

i
3
0
m
=%
{_.|
l'-"'l

' Address: Noise Team, — Caicester Gity Gouncil, Ad, Neﬁ_ﬁaﬁfﬁgﬁrﬁ?ﬁéﬁ}ﬁ_ﬁ&éfl
| Leicesiar. LE1 646G ||
|
I| Phone Number: 0116 454 3061 |I
|

|
| Fax Number: 0116 252 6444 |

| Details of Premises Representatmn s about |

e P | T i et
18€8" The Spcrtsrnan |

I_J!M:Eln:lress 23 Park Rise, Taicester, 1E3656G |

l |
- - L |
|| pplication a Number: 059727 ———————jl

I____ g pgre = uty s e T e e ==
" Dur Reterence: ~§2107928/PNCNLT =

E Brevention of cgmeElﬁdIdlE rder_ i
 Public e A ~ No_ __ll
I_Preuentmn of putﬂc_nuisange i 5 SRS “Yes. " ]




T gish to make r‘eﬁr‘e%éﬁt‘a‘iﬁﬁ?ﬁ connection _w_iﬁw_tﬁﬁ_éﬁp_\ﬁ:éﬁaﬁ fora Eér_ﬁﬁ&?gw |
| eyent notice (TEN) as | consider this prnposai will be detrimental {0 the licensind I

'%Représ._éﬁtation R

|
'.I REASONS |

|
'| The premises are situated in 8 residential area. The applicant has applied fora
| Temporary Event Notice {0 run on cansecutive weekend days (28 March to 30 march |
| 2014) from 12.00 (noon} 1o 06.00 hours on two days and 12.00 midday unti! 23 00 on |
| the third day. |
|
III There are d number of rasidential propefties near to the premises. Noise complaints I
| have been made regarding noise from the premises in 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011 and |I
| 2013 Noise nuisances have heen witnessed by Leicester City Council |
| Epvironmental Health Officers 10 2009 and 2010 |
I |
'| | am concerned that noise preakout from the premises, noise from customers using
| the outside of the premises, noise from people and vehicles arriving and leaving in |
II the early hours will affect numerous properties pear and around the premises |
| herefore there is an increased liketinood of noise disruption and complaint. |
|
|
| { arn of the opinion that it will be very difficult 10 implernent controls of conditions o0 |

| . -
|I ihe Notice and therefore recommend that the application ne refused. |
|

|
II | have informed the applicant of rmy objection to this application. |

Send f amail to-

1) Licensing Officer (NAME)
Licensing
New Walk Centre
Leicester
LE1 626G

2} Applicant

(_q/j@l,,’il—p’”

K} | eicestershire Police {i uor licensin aicestershire. pni. olice.uk)




Appendix C

Please ask for: Amy Day
Direct Line: (0116) 252 8550
QOur Ref: LEIPRMOB41 0
Date: 16 April 2013
Leicester
City Council
Licensing Authorty Office
" —— MNew Walk Centre
Flint Bishop Solicitors Leicester, LE1 6ZG
St Michaels Court ww, l@icester gov. ukflicensing
5t Michaels Lane e-mail:licensing@ieicester gov.uk
Derby
DE1 3HQ
Dear Sirs
Sportsman
Park Rise

Your application to change the designated premises supervisor for the above premises licence
has been processed. The updated licence is enclosed, together with a summary.

May | take this opportunity to remind you that Section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 states;
“(2) The holder of the premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it
is kept at the premises in the custody or under the control of
a) the holder of the licence, or

b) a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has
nominated in writing. ..

{3) The holder of the premises licence must secure that
a) the summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary, and

b) a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for
the purposes of subsection (2),
are displayed prominently at the premises.”

It is an offence to fail to comply with the above requirements.

A questionnaire is enclosed, the results of which will enable us to monitor and improve the service
we provide. | would be grateful if you could fill it in and retumn it to the Licensing Section at the
address shown above.

If you have any queries, please contact the Licensing Section on (0116) 2527000 or email
licensing@leicester gov. uk .

Yours sincerely,

Amy Day

Licensing Officer
amy. dayileicester. gov. uk




Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

LEIPRM0841

)
%

Leicester
City Council

Licensing Authority Office

Leicester City Council

New Walk Centre
Welford Place
LEICESTER

LE1 6Z2G

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Sportsman

Park Rise, Western Park, Leicester, LE3 65G.

Telephone 0116 287 1820

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires N0 exXpiry
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- an exhibition of a film
- an indoor sporting event
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance
- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohal
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity (and Atea If applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Mon-YWed 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sal 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm -
C. Indoor sporting event
Mon-WWed 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-YWed 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors)
Men-Wed 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
G. Perfarmance of dance {Indoors)
Mon-Ved 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
Printed by LalPac on 16 Apr 2013 at 15:21 |||"|| ||| |||"I"I”|-II III LEIPRMOB41/50377  Page 1 of 6



fLicensing_Act 2003 LEIPRM0841 \
Premises Licence

Licensing Authority Office
C Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
QQ Welford Place
: LEICESTER
Leicester LE1 62G

City Council

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable} Descriptian Time From Time To
|. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 11:00pm 11:30pm
Thurs-Sat 11:00pm 12:30am
Sunday 11:00pm 11:30pm
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Wed 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10,00am 11:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Descrption Time From Time To
Mon-Wed 10:00am 11:30pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUFPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- JJ. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Marstons PLC Marston's House, Brewery Road, Walverhamptan, W1 4JT.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)}

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERYISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Micholas GILLESPIE

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. 009535 Issued by Newcastie-under-Lyme

U i v fo D0 0 A PRRRRT. T




-

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0841 i
kPremises Licence

Licensing Authority Office

Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
OQ Welford Place
" LEICESTER
Leicester LE1 62G

City Council

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

Supply of alcohol - on the premises
Mo supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b} atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a persenal licence or his parsenal licence iz suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or autharsed by a person who helds a personal licence.

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not cary out, arrange or participate in any
irrespansible promotions in relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the fallowing
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of aicohel for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant rizk of leading or comtributing to crime and disarder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance,
or harm to childran-
&) pames or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to
i drink a quantity of alcohol within a time fimit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premizes before the
cessation of the pericd in which the respansible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
iil drink a8 much aloohol as possible (whether within a time limit or atherwise),
b} provision of unlimited or unspecified guantities of alcohol free or for a fixed of discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by
@ particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available ta an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act),
&) provision of free or discounted alochol ar any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;
dl  provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation o the viewing on the premises of 2 sporting event, where that provision is
dependent on-
i} the outcome of a race, competition ar ather event or process, or
ii the likelihood of anything occurning or not occurring,
&) selling or supplying alcohol In association with pramotional posters or fyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premizes which can
reasanably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkennass in any
favourable mannar.

The responsible persan shall ensure that no aloohal is dispansed directly by one person into the meouth of another (othar than where that other
parson is unable tod rnk without assistance by reason of a disability).

Thi responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers whene it is reasonably available,

The premises licence holder or club premises cadificate holder shall ensune that an age verfication policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of aleohal. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age a5 may be spacified in the palicy) to produce an request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph. date of
hirth and a holographic mark.

The rezponsible perzon ghall ensure that-

a)  whare any of the fellowing alceholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (ather than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale ar supply in & securely ciosed container) it is avallable to customears in the
fallowing measures-

il beer or cider ¥ pint;
i} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mil; and

customess are made aware of the availability of these measures,

Supply of alcohol - off the premises
Mo supply of alcohal may be made under the premises licence -
a}) at a time when there iz no designated premises supenvisor in respect of the premises licence. or
by &t atime when the designated premises supenvisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The pramises licanca halder or club premises cerdificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcehol, The pelicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such

Printed by LalPac on 16 Apr 2013 at 15-21 NI"II”I'IIII"' -ﬂl"l mu LEIPRMOB41/50377  Page 30f 6




rLicensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0841 {
Premises Licence

Licensing Authority Office

Leicester City Council
O New Walk Centre
‘ ’ Welford Place
Leicester tE!ICEEZSJE -
City Council

ANNEXES continued ...
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohal, ideﬁimffﬁﬁfﬁaaﬁﬁg their photograph, date of
pirth and a halographic mark,

Admission al children ta the exhibition of any film must be in accordance with the recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification for
that film. Where permission has been given by the Licensing Authority to show a film net classified by the British Board of Film Classification, the
requiremants made by the Licensing Autharity for the admission of children to the exhibitien of that film must be fallowed,

All Individual{g) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out 8 security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Autharity.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the aperating schedule

The restrictions in this Annex do not prohibit any sale, supply or consumption of alcohol previcusly permitted by the Licensing Act 1964,

Lizensable activites may continue batween the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Years Eve and the start of the hours permitted
by the licence on New Years Day.

The Licence Hakler shall ensure that any person exércising a security activity is employed at the discretion of the designated premises
supanvisarfholder of premises licence, and that, that such persons shall cleary display his name badge at all times whilst on duty,

The Licence Holder shall ensure that no customers apparently carrying open bottles upon entry are admitted to the premises at any tima the
premises is open to the public,

The Licence Halder shall ensure thal where CCTV is installed with recording facilities, such recordings are retained for a period of 30 days and
made available within a reasonable time upan request by the Folice.

The Licence Helder shall ensure that aleahelic and other drinks are nat removed from the premises In open containers, save for consumption in
any extamal area provided for that purpose.

The Licence Helder shall @nsure that noise or vibration does not manate from the premises so as 1o cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

The Licance Holdar shall ensura that children under the age of 16 are not permitted to enter the premises after 21.00.

Non-Standard Timings

Ta permil the premises to open for licensable activities to show the broadcast of televised sporting events of national or intemational interest
cutside nomnal operating hours such opening times for this purpose to be confirmad upon 7 days priar notice in writing to the Police before the
pramisas intend to opan, such notification to include the opening times and the sporiing event which is to be shown,

Friday, Saturday, Sunday & Monday of a Bank Holiday Weekend 01.00 - end of licensable activities

Chrstmas Eve 01.00 - and of licensabla activitias

Boxing Day 01.00 - end of licansable activities

To permit the pramises to opan until 01.00 on up to 20 oocasions per annum at the licence holders discretion upon 7 days prior notice to the
Police (if required by them)

The premises ta close 30 minutes after the end of the non-standard timings as detailed above.
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

A sign to be placed on the premises asking custamers to leave the premisas quletly,

Doars and windows to remain closed when amplified music is being played.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Apr 2013 at 15:21 N"m””ll"mmnllmummNN LEIPRMOB41/50377  Page 4 of 6




ANNEX 4 - THE PLAN

STORE

*--F
:' OFFICE

e i

2 W HEATERS
10 BE POSITONED
BY BLEC CORT.

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS




o~

L

Licensing Act 2003 LEIPRM0841 !

Premises Licence Summary

4

Licensing Authority Office

C Leicester City Council
o New Walk Centre
0 Welford Place

Lei LEICESTER
eicester LE1 62G

City Council

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Sportsman

Park Rise, Western Park, Leicester, LE3 656G

Telephone 0116 287 1820

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Mot applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an exhibition of a film

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity [and Area if applicable) Description lime From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)

Mon-Yied 10:00am 11:00pm

Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midright

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
C. Indoor sporting event

Mon-YWed 10:00am 11:00pm

Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mon-Wed 10:00am 11:00pm

Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon-Ved 10:00am 11:00pm

Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
G, Performance of dance {Indoors)

Mon-\Wed 10:00am 11:00pm

Thurs-Sat 10:00am Micinight

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

Printed by LalPac on 16 Apr 2013 at 15:21 IIIII"IIIIIII”H m“lu n"u

LEIPRM3841/50377

Page 5of 6



”

Licensing.Act 2003 ) LE'PRM0841 |
Premises Licence Summary

CO Licensing Authority Office
o Leicester City Council

O New Walk Centre
UQ Welford Place

: LEICESTER
Leicester LE1 62G

City Council

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicabie) Description Time From Time To
| Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 11:00pm 11:30pm
Thurs-Sat 11:00pm 12:30am
Sunday 11:00pm 11:30pm
J. Supply of alcohaol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Wed 10:00am 11:00pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am Midnight
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Wed 10:00am 11:30pm
Thurs-Sat 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUFPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- .. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

MAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Marstons PLC Marston's House, Brewery Road, Wolverhamptan, YW1 4JT,

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE]

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Micholas GILLESPIE

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN 1S RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Restricted in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003,

Printed by LalPac on 16 Apr 2013 at 15:21 "II""H'I"I”II ||||l|llﬂ]l||"] m Itl LEIPRM0841/50377  Page 6 of 6




	Agenda
	5 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: THE SPORTSMAN, PARK RISE, WESTERN PARK, LEICESTER, LE3 6SG
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


